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Jsnusry 11,1270

¥r, Stephsrn 1, Deir
Mell Fublisbhing Co.
750 Third Avs.,

Hew York, N.Y. LoCL7

ey LICe

Dear wr. sair,

#hiia 3 am gisd you 114aily grote + r. Gross efher these long
mouthe of silence, - Tregret the considersble retrest from your letisr $o
kim of Jcotober 25, 19069 ang your earlier promise to mes

Cp Tchober 2% zyou reminded nim, “You snd 1 diccuesed whet would
heppen if ¥Yeisberg oLje ted to our withhelding of legerl fees...zud your
lstter to me of [ ay 7, 1988, indicstes ithst CGsmbl would in such evant
reimburse Dell one-kelf the coste incurred by it

Now on Janusry € you ssk him "to pey Dell sn smdunt ecusl to
one-third of xx® lucas' legsl fseZ...” 1 bhope you sre not meking this
onsidersble reduction st my expenss.

vou ssic tnst 1T Gembdi dig
me sng bill tnem., When 1 peised
llow wast 1 regardsd ss my
on

Wher we ciscussed thls long zgpo,
not come up with fusir shgre,you would DBy
the two points, tost I bsd sgreed not to.fs
interests in this mstter undsr the impressi you were besring st 1 the coets,
snd thet the considerabls investigetive work snd expenses, including much
travelling, came ic muech more tnan & third cnare, I wes left under the
impression you agreed with tihis. I believe your lztier of “etober 23 is

=

confirmetion of tuie undersi néing.

I would,eppreciste it very mueis 1T ynu =zould correet your letter
1o Grosg tc make it e~1siste 1t with yeour letter of the 23rd of Netober and
bring this matter, which hees been benging fire for so l-ag, Yo = epeedy
conclusion, Just th& interret 1 baeve peid on this nmoney comes to = cone-
E Y
siderable sum.

Sincerely,

Lareld weisberg



